ITEM 7
MANAGER’S REPORT NO. 27

COUNCIL MEETING 96/10/21

TO: CITY MANAGER 1996 OCTOBER 07
File: A53
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE

SUBJECT: 1997 ANIMAL CONTROL FEES

PURPOSE:  To obtain Council authority to amend the Animal Control Bylaw to delete mention
of "1996" in the fee schedule.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the City Solicitor be authorized to amend the Animal Control Bylaw
in accordance with this report.

REPORT

Animal Control fees are reviewed annually and, where necessary, are adjusted to keep pace with
changes in costs to provide animal control services. For 1997 no changes in fees are proposed.
However, a housekeeping amendment to the Animal Control Bylaw is required to delete mention
of the year "1996"." Current animal control fees are attached for Council’s reference.

7@/’ DIRECTOR FINANCE

CMC:vm
Attach.

cc:  City Solicitor
Animal Shelter Superintendent
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SCHEDULE "A"

Current fees are as follows:

DOG LICENCE FEES

Paid Before

March 01
$
Neutered/spayed dog 14.25
Unaltered 35.70

Finance Department
File: AS53
1996 October 07
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Paid From

March 01

$

17.85

46.00



S! :I.IED! '! E "B"

A) IMPOUND FEES
Licenced Dog

First offence
Second offence
Third and subsequent offences

Unlicenced Dog

First offence
Second offence
Third and subsequent offences

* plus licence fee

Vicious Dog

First offence
Subsequent offences

B) DAILY BOARD FEES
Dogs
Cats

C) CREMATION DISPOSAL

Per pound
Minimum charge

Finance Department
File: AS53
1996 October 07

$ 31.60
63.25
127.50

63.25*
127.50*
190.00*

112.20
224.50

0.35
7.15
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